CITY OF

E&@ﬂ‘tTU‘W_R_

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

AGENDA

September 2020



TABLE OF CONTENTS

MINUTES AUGUST 2020 ......cooiiiiiimnnniriiiiiiiiinnnnneeiiiissiissseesiiiimmmsssseesiiissimsssssssisissmmsssstssiiissssssssesssisssmssstesssssssssssssaesssssssssssssasssssssssaas 4
CASE NO. 1 2330 SPRING AV SW ....uuueiiiiiiiiiininniieiiiiiisnnniiessiiiimsmmeessiiissmmmsmsessiiissmmssssessssssssssssstesssissssssesessssssssssssasssssssssssnsnssssssss 23
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt bbb e b s s b e e b e e b e e e s ha e e he e e s b b e e b s e e s b b e e b b e e s hb e e e ab e e s hb e e s aa e e s ab e e s ab e e s b e e s ab e e s b e e sabe s 24
Y PSPPI 25
1202 NEWIMAN AV. SW....cciiiiiiiiinnnieiiniiiissnnnieeesisiisssssseeesiiisssssssseesisssssssssstesssssssssssssessssssssssssasssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasessssssssssssasessssssssns 26
L0 10 10 L S 27
Y PR 28
CASE NO. 3309 6™ AV. NW....oiiiiiiiiiititiciestetstsessestst st s sss st st s et st s s e se st sad s ae s s e b e Rt s ae SR e s et s aE SR e e s e e et SR e SR e b et s atsaesme b et s R e sasnent s 29
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt b e b e e b e e b e e b e e e s hb e e be e e s h b e e b e e e s b b e s b b e e s hb e e e Rb e e s hb e e e ab e e s ab e e s bb e e s b e e s ab e e s b e e sabe s 30
Y PSPPI 31
323 MIONROE DR. NW ...iiiitiiiiiittiiiiiteniisnnesiiietesissantsissssssssssssesssssssessssasesssssssssssssssessssasssssssasesssssssesssssnsessssassessssassesessasesssssnsessssanaes 32
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt bbb b e b s e s b e e e b s e e b e e e s ha e e b e e e s b b e e ba e e s b b e e b e e e s ab e e s hb e e s ab e e s ab e e s b e e s ab e e s b e e s abe e sabeesabee s 33
Y PP 34
CASE NO. 52701 DORCHESTER DR SE......ciiiiiiuumiiiiiiiiininniiiiiiiiisssenieesisisssassssseiissssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssnnssassssns 35
L0 10 I L S 36
Y PP 37
CASE NO. 6902 7™ AV. SE ....ueeitiiiiiiieetetetsessest st se e stst s s s e sss st st s e s et st st s e s et s at s e s s e s e et s aE s aesae e s Rt S Ae e se e et s R E s ae e se st e atsaesae st et sassassnnanan 38
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt bbb e b s e b e e e b s e s b e e e s hb e e ba s e s b b e e b e e e s b b e e b b e e s ab e e s hb e e s ab e e s ab e e s ab e e s ab e e s b s e st e e sabeesabee s 39
Y OO PP PP TPPRT 40
CASE NO. 7 1619 RUNNYIMEADE AV. SW ......ciiiiiiiiiiiiiisnnnieeeiiiisissssnmeeenissssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssns 41
L0 10 I L O 42
Y PP 43
CASE NO. 8 809 5™ AV. SE......couiiiiicieeteteiteeseestest s e s et st s s s e sse s st s s s e s et s s s e se st sat s aesae s et sat s aesae et e at s e e aen et s aE s aeese e eatsassaeane st st sannnanan 44
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt et ettt et e be e e be e e be e e be e e e be e e e be e e e he e e ae e e e aa e e e bs e e e e b e e easeesab e e easeseabeeeasesenbeeentesenbeeenrenan 45
Y N 46
CASE NO. 9 1038 JACKSON ST. SE ....uueeeiiiiiiiiiiiettitiiiiiiiiettittiiiississetttetiisssssssstesstesssssssssseessessssssssssessssssssssssssesssssssssssnssssssssssssssnnnassssens 47
QUESTIONNAIRE ..ottt et et et e b e e be e e b e be e e be e e e be e oo be e e e ba e e e ae e e e as e e e bse e e e b e e eate e s ab e e easeeenbeeensesenbeeentesenseeenreean 48
Y PP 49
CASE NO. 10 3526 S. CHAPEL HILL RD. SW .....uuueiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiineesinnesnsssssssssssessssssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnssnesssns 50
L0 10 I L O 51
Y N 52
CASE NO. 11 106 POPLAR CT. SE...uuuuuetiiiiiiiiiiitttttiiiiiiiienttttiiiiimsntteteiismmmsssteestisssmmsssteessissssisssttessisssssssstesssssssssssssasssssssssssssssssses 53
L0 10 g 0L O 54
Y PR 55
CASE NO. 12 1526 FIELDSTONE DR. SW ......etttiiiiiiinitntitiiiiiieeniettiissssensessiissssssnteesissssssssstesssessssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssnnsassssens 56
L0 L0 I L PP 57
Y SO 58
CASE NO. 13 1602 BROOKRIDGE DR SW APT 1007 .......cccemiiermiiisisnnnineiiiiisssssmmsesiissssssssmeesiimssssssiieesiissmsssiseesiiesmsssiisesissasssseesss 59
L0 10 0L OO 60
T SR 61



QUESTIONNAIRE ..ttt bbb bt b e e e b e e e b e e e bt e e s h s e e h e e e s R b e e he e e s b b e s b b e s s ab e e e R b e e s ab e e e bt e e sab e e s ab e e s b e e s ab e s st e e sabe s 63
Y PP PP 64
CASE NO. 15 620 WILSON ST. NE......uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiiiiiiiiinsiieeeiiiiisssmeeesiiissssssieeesisssssssseessissssssssetesiissssssssstesissssssssaeessssssssssssasessss 65
R0 N PP 66
Y PP 67
CASE NO. 16 4408 DANVILLE RD. SW......cciiiiirimmriiiiiiiiniinniieiiiiiisinmniessiiissmmmsmsessiisssmmssssesssssssssmsssssesssissssmmsssessssssssssssssasssssssssssnssasssssns 68
R0 RS 69
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION ..ottt s b e b s b s s R b e s b s s b e s s b e s s b e s e b e s eabe s s beseabessnbasenenenne 70
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION PG. 2 ...ttt bbb b s b e s b e e s b e e s b e e s b e e e be e s b e e e be e st e s e an e e 71
Y PP PPR 72
CASE NO. 17 2702 HARLEY CIR. SW ...cciiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiinniieesiiiisssseeeeiisisssssseessssssssssssessssssssssssssssessssssssssssasessssssssssssssessssssssssssasessans 73
R0 O RS 74
I I PP 75
Y PP 76
CASE NO. 18 900 VILLAGE COURT SW.....ciiiiiiinmiiiiiiiiiiinniiiiiiiissssnseesiiissssssmmsssiissssssssssessiissssssssssssiisssmsssssssssssssssssssessssssssssssnssassses 77
RO L R O OP P PPR 78
1995 VARIANCE APPROVAL ... .ottt et b e s b e e e b e s b e e s b e e s b e e s b e e s b e e s be e s b e e s be e s b e e e be e s ba s eaneeans 79
Y OO PP PP PPRTT 80



MINUTES AUGUST 2020

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Charles Taylor, Mr. Collis Stevenson,
SUPERNUMERARIES: Mr. Steven Thomas

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney
Mr. Matthew Marques, Planner
Mr. Joseph Perez, Planner
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector
Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on the 1% floor at City
Hall.

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.
The Board considered the following applications and appeals.

The minutes from the July 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to
approve the minutes. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a voice vote the motion carried.

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA YOUTUBE DUE
TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. ANY QUESTIONS THE PUBLIC MAY HAVE CAN BE EMAILED TO
BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained to each applicant
requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged they understood the rules and regulations.

POINT OF INFORMATION: Chair Dean informed the audience that each case requires 4 favorable votes.
Today there are only 4 Board members at today’s attendance and it will take a unanimous vote from the Board for
each case before for approval. The audience was asked if anyone presenting a case today would like to defer until
next month when possibly 5 Board members may be in attendance, no one came forward to table their case.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Ulonda Milam for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office for an on-line sales for miscellaneous products at 1212 Freemont St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-
Family Residential Zoning District.

Ms. Ulonda Milam presented this case to the Board. Ms. Milam stated her address was 1212 Freemont St SW. Ms.
Milam stated she would to operate an on-line business for a boutique selling clothing, jewelry and accessories.

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Milam if she would have any employees. Ms. Milam stated she would not have any
employees.

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Milam about her inventory. Ms. Milam stated she would not have much to begin with
however, she would rent a space if she started to have more than she could keep at her residence.



Chair, Dean reminded Ms. Milam that her advertising could not have her address listed on any advertisements, Ms.
Milam understood.

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board.
There were no questions from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a roll
call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of David L. Stover, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office for a lawn care business located at 207 Blue Bird Lane SW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family
Residential Zoning District.

Mr. David Stover presented this case to the Board. Mr. Stover stated his name was David Stover and his address
was 207 Blue Bird Lane SW. Mr. Stover stated he would like to obtain a business license for a lawn mowing
service.

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Stover where he would be keeping his equipment. Mr. Stover stated he would keep all of
his equipment on Hillwood Rd. at a relative’s house.

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that Mr. Stover understood about advertising, Mr. Stover understood.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Stover if he had any employees, Mr. Stover stated he did not have any employees.
Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board.

There were no comments from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Exayani Manuel Garcia, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an
administrative office for an online clothing and accessories boutique located at 2935 McDonald Dr. SW, property
is located in a R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached Residential Zoning District.

Ms. Exayani Garcia presented this case to the Board. Ms. Garcia stated her name was Exayani Manuel Garcia and
her address was 2935 McDonald Dr. SW. Ms. Garcia stated she would like to have an on-line boutique selling
clothing and accessories. Ms. Garcia stated she would be buying and selling wholesale.



Chair, Dean stated any questions could be emailed to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV.

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Garcia understood the rules if she were to obtain employees and the rules for
advertising, Ms. Garcia understood.

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Garcia if the business were to grow what she would do with her inventory. Ms. Garcia
stated if the business got too big she would rent a space.

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board.
There were no questions from the public.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, asked Ms. Garcia if the property owner was aware of the business, Ms.
Garcia stated the property owner was aware of her business.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Alicia Petrona Alvarado, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an
administrative office for a residential cleaning service located at 1807 Windover Pl. SW Apt. A, property is located
in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District.

This case was moved to the end because no one came forward to present the case when called.

CASE NO. 5

Application and appeal of Ernesto Carbajal, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office for a handyman business located at 219 Mark St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential
Zoning District.

Mr. Ernesto Carbajal stated his name was Ernesto Carbajal and his address was 219 Mark St SW.

Mr. Carbajal stated he would like to start a handy man business at his home.

Chair, Dean stated the public could email questions to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
Chair, Dean asked if he understood the rules for advertising and employees, Mr. Carbajal stated he understood.
Chair, Dean asked Mr. Carbajal if he had any trucks or trailers and what type of equipment he had.

Mr. Carbajal stated he had normal hand tools. He has a truck and trailer. There are no markings on the truck or the
trailer.

Chair, Dean explained to Mr. Carbajal he was allowed to keep tools at his home like other homeowners may have,
Mr. Carbajal understood.


mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board.
There were no comments from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.
Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 6

Application and appeal of Leonardo M. Taylor, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an
administrative office for a cleaning service located at 118 Raymond St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-
Family Residential Zoning District.

Mr. Leonardo Taylor presented this case to the Board. Mr. Taylor stated his name was Leonardo Maurice Taylor
and his address was 118 Raymond St. SW. Mr. Taylor stated he would like to have a business license to operate a
cleaning business.

Mr. Taylor stated he needed the license to bid on a job he currently works, as the contract is coming open for
renewal.

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Taylor about the type of supplies he would be storing at his home.
Mr. Taylor stated that he does not store any supplies at his home.

Mr. Taylor stated that all of the supplies are provided by the company he currently works for therefore, all of the
supplies are kept at that location.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Taylor if he had any employees. Mr. Taylor stated he did not have any employees.

Chair, Dean reminded Mr. Taylor he was allowed to have employees but they would have to meet him on the job
site, Mr. Taylor understood.

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board.
There were no questions from the Board.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.



CASE NO. 7

Application and appeal of Anthony Clay, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office for a computer consulting and repair business located at 701 Ashley Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2
Single-Family Residential Zoning District.

Mrs. Wanda Clay presented this case to the Board representing Anthony Clay.

Mrs. Clay stated her name was Wanda Clay and her address was 701 Ashley Dr. SW. Mrs. Clay stated that Mr.
Clay would like to use one room in the house to repair computers and do some consulting.

Chair, Dean asked Mrs. Clay to explain the consulting.

Mrs. Clay explained that the consulting would be over the telephone.

Chair, Dean asked how Mr. Clay would get the computers that are to be repaired.

Mrs. Clay replied that they would pick up the computers from the clients home.

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mrs. Clay if there would be any advertising.

Mrs. Clay replied that advertising would be on-line through social media and word of mouth.

Chair, Dean reminded Mrs. Clay that only one room in the home could be used for the business. Mrs. Clay
understood.

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board.
There were no questions from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.
Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department had no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 8

Application and appeal of Rosalinda Perez, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office for a roofing business located at 915 Towerview St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

Ms. Rosalinda Perez presented this case to the Board. Ms. Perez stated her name was Rosalinda Perez and her
address was 915 Towerview St. SW.

Ms. Perez stated she would like to use one room in her home for a roofing business.



Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Perez understood the rules and regulations for a home business. Ms. Perez
understood.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Perez if she was a roofer. Ms. Perez stated she was not that her dad was the roofer.

Mr. Steven Thomas verified that Ms. Perez understood that there could not be any employees coming to her home,
Ms. Perez understood.

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Perez if her father lived at the same address as she did.
Ms. Perez stated he does not live at her address.

Mr. Chip Alexander, Legal Department, advised the Board that it was fine that her father does not live at her
address as long as Ms. Perez is only doing the administrative work at her home.

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Perez if she would have any of the supplies at her house. Ms. Perez replied yes there would
be some shingles at the home.

Mr. Steven Thomas verified the amount of shingles that would be left at the home. Ms. Perez replied that only a
small amount of shingles would be at the home, it would be whatever was left from a previous job.

Chair Dean, asked for any further questions from the Board.

There were no comments from the public.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 9

Application and appeal of Necco Flucker Mason, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an
administrative office for an on-line apparel business located at 1213 Connor St SE, property is located in a R-4
Multi-Family Residential Zoning District.

Ms. Necco Mason presented this case to the Board. Ms. Mason stated her name was Necco Mason and her address
was 1213 Connor St SE.

Ms. Mason stated she would like to use one room in her home for an on-line clothing and accessory business.
Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Mason understood the rules of a home occupation, Ms. Mason understood.

Chair Dean stated that questions from the public could be emailed to BOZAQUESTION@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board.


mailto:BOZAQUESTION@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 10

Application and appeal of Christin Ekwueme, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an
administrative office for an on-line virtual assistant business located at 2158 Westbury Ct. SW, property is located
in a R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached Residential Zoning District.

Ms. Christin Ekwueme presented this case to the Board. Ms. Ekwueme stated her name was Christin Ekwueme
and her address was 2158 Westbury Ct SW.

Ms. Ekwueme stated she would like to get a business license to run a virtual assistant from her home.

Chair, Dean stated that the public could email any questions to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Chair, Dean verified that Ms. Ekwueme understood the rules and regulations of a home occupation, Ms. Ekwueme
understood.

Chair, Dean asked Ms. Ekwueme to explain what a virtual assistant job is.

Ms. Ekwueme explained that a virtual assistant provides administrative support to businesses.
Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Ekwueme how she would advertise her service.

Ms. Ekwueme stated she would advertise on-line, and also through the Chamber of Commerce.

Chair, Dean that she would be strictly using the room as an office and that there would not be any inventory, Ms.
Ekwueme agreed.

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board.
There were no questions from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez had no comment.

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

10


mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

CASE NO. 11

Application and appeal of James Morrill for the following setback variances in order to construct a new home
located at 1114 9" St. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single- Family Residential Zoning District.

e 15 foot side yard setback variance from the Somerville Rd. SE side from Section 25-14.

e 6 foot 8 inch front yard setback variance from the 9" St. SE Section 25-10.10 (2) (c).
Mr. James Morrill presented this case to the Board. Mr. Morrill stated his name was James Morrill and his address
was 2512 Quince Dr. SE. Mr. Morrill stated he would like to be able to build a new house and have it fit, make

even with all of the other houses in the area and have the house face 9™ St.

Chair, Dean stated any questions could be e-mailed to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Chair, Dean asked Mr. Morrill if the lots had been combined. Mr. Morrill was unsure.

Mr. Travis Hensley, Surveyor, stated that they had not talked to the Planning Department about combining the lots.
Mr. Steve Thomas verified that the home once built would cover both lots.

Mr. Travis Hensley stated that was correct.
Mr. Steven Thomas verified that for tax purposes the lots would have to be consolidated.
Mr. Travis Hensley replied that he had not spoken to anyone about having the lots consolidated.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, stated the lots would have to be combined before construction could begin
and before any permits could be sold, Mr. Morrill understood.

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that what was being asked for was to have the house fit in uniformly with the other
houses on 9" ST. SE

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained that the 15 ft. side yard setback will line up with the front of the
house on Somerville Rd. and the side of that house will line up with the 9" St side.

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions.

There were no questions from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, reiterated that the lot lines would need to be adjusted.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motions carried.

11


mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

CASE NO. 12

Application and appeal of James Morrill for a 3.68 foot lot width reduction from Section 25-10.9 (2) (f) at 2218
Morgan Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District.

Mr. James Morrill presented this case to the Board. Mr. Morrill stated his name was James Morrill and his address
was 2512 Quince Dr. SE.

Mr. Morrill stated the old setbacks needed to be 70 ft. wide. Mr. Morrill stated that the lot he has bought has a
variance of 135 ft. and in order to construct 2 homes he needs a setback variance for 70 ft. Mr. Morrill states that
the purchase of this lot is contingent upon him being able to make it into 2 lots so he can build 2 new homes.

Chair, Dean asked for any questions from the Board.

Chair, Dean stated that any questions from the public could be sent to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Chair, Dean verified that the lot he owns currently is in compliance but he needs the variance in order to construct
the 2 new homes, Mr. Morrill agrees.

Chair, Dean asked for further questions from the Board.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, reminded Mr. Morrill he would need to contact the Planning Department
to bring the lots into compliance, Mr. Morrill understood.

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 13

Application and appeal of Joan B. Schacht for a 5 foot side yard variance from Section 25-10 (2) (e ) (2) in order
to place an accessory structure in the back yard at 2207 Birch St SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

Mrs. Joan Schacht presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Schacht stated her name was Joan Schacht and her
address was 2207 Birch St SE.

Mrs. Schacht stated she would like to tear down an old structure in her back yard and replace it with a larger
structure and add an attached patio.

Mrs. Schacht states the structure would take up the back corner of her yard. Mrs. Schacht states that the structure
would sit on her property line. The neighbor’s fence is 5 ft. away and she doesn’t feel like it will impact her

neighbor.

Chair, Dean stated that any questions can be sent to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

12


mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV
mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Mrs. Schacht has provided a picture which shows a space between her fence and the neighbor’s fence. Mrs.
Schacht’s fence is on her property line. The neighbor does not have their fence on their property line.

Mr. Charles Taylor verified that the chain link fence, which belongs to Mrs. Schacht is sitting on the property line,
Mrs. Schacht agrees.

Mr. Steven Thomas verifies that Mrs. Schacht is wanting build all the way up to the property line where the chain
link fence is sitting, Mrs. Schact agrees.

Mr. Steven Thomas asked if there was an easement between the property lines.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department stated that the survey is not showing an easement between the property lines.
Mr. Steven Thomas verifies that the new fencing would connect to the new structure, Mrs. Schacht agrees.

Mrs. Schacht agrees that any roof over hang from the new structure would be on her side of the property.

Mrs. Schacht feels that maintenance, for weeds and such that will grow behind the structure, will be harder for her
if she got it all the way to the property line.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mrs. Schact what is preventing her from building 5 feet off of the property line.

Mrs. Schacht stated if she built 5 feet off of the property line it would prevent her from having a bigger shed and
she would not be able to have the patio.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mrs. Schacht to show on the picture where the doors and windows
would be facing.

Mrs. Schacht stated that the doors and windows would all face into her property.
Mrs. Schacht stated that the one door would be facing her garden and another door will be facing her house.

Mrs. Schacht stated that none of the windows or door would face the neighbor. Mrs. Schacht stated she didn’t have
to put the window in if that would help.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, told Mrs. Schacht that one of the limitations she will have building directly
onto the property line, because this is a construction, is not necessarily the zoning but once you get as close as 5
feet inside of 5 feet either way to the property line you’ll have to have firewalls. Special construction requirement
would be needed because the construction would be closer than 5 feet to the property line so the window may not
be able to be there.

Mrs. Schacht understood that the window may not be able to be there.

Mr. Sims advised Mrs. Schacht that if she would move the structure back 5 feet she would not have any issues,
Mrs. Schacht understood.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, asked Mrs. Schacht if the builder had spoken with anyone from the Building
Department about the build. Mrs. Schacht said no she was trying to get the variance first.

13



Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, advised Mrs. Schacht it would be best to talk to someone in the Building
Department to know exactly what is going to be involved with the construction of the structure.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked the question again of why the structure can’t be built 5 feet off of the property line.

Mrs. Schacht stated that she has an extensive flower garden that has been worked on for years and she was wanting
to keep that intact and the area she is trying to use is wasted space.

Mr. Steven Thomas states to Mrs. Schacht that looking at the diagram she has provided shows the front portion to
be 8 feet and with the pitch of the roof would be 16 feet. Mr. Thomas was afraid that was all the neighbors would
see when they were in their back yards.

Mr. Steven Thomas states that he is hesitant because of the size and putting it right on the property line.

Mr. Steven Thomas reiterated that Mrs. Schacht needed to speak with the Building Department.

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board.

There were no comments from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, did not have any further comments.

Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comment.

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. There was further discussion about the variance by
Mr. Steven Thomas. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a roll-call vote of 3-1 the motion DID NOT
PASS.

CASE NO. 14

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Kelly Rohacek from Section 25-10.8 (2) (g) for a 6 foot
height variance in order to construct a new home located at 4860 Indian Hills Rd SE, property is located in an AG-

1 Agricultural District.

Mr. Jeffery Tom, Project Manager of America’s Home Place, presented this case to the Board. Mr. Tom stated that
America’s Home Place would be constructing a new home for Ms. Rohacek at 4860 Indian Hills Rd SE.

Chair, Dean stated that any questions can be sent to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Chair, Dean stated that a 6ft height variance was being requested because the basement is not considered to be a
basement since it opens up to the front, Mr. Tom replied that was correct.

Chair, Dean stated that the basement was not opening up to the rear of the house because of the way the lot slopes,
Mr. Tom replied that was correct.

Chair, Dean asked if the other houses around were in line with the height requested. Mr. Tom stated there was no
other house around except one and it is on the left side of the property.

Chair, Dean asked if the basement wasn’t there the height would not be an issue, Mr. Tom agreed.
14


mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Chair Dean asked for further questions from the Board.

Mr. Steven Thomas inquired about America’s Home Place.

There were no comments from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment.

Mr. Joseph Perez had no comment.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

CASE NO. 15

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Eleanor Bailey from Section 25-2 (1) in order to place an
accessory structure in the front yard located at 214 Robinson St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Zoning District.

Ms. Elanor Bailey presented this case to the Board.

Ms. Bailey stated her name was Eleanor Bailey and her address was 214 Robinson St SW.

Chair, Dean stated that any questions can be sent to BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Ms. Bailey stated she would like to have a carport for her car.
Chair, Dean asked Ms. Bailey if the carport was already built.
Ms. Bailey stated that the carport had been started but was not completed yet.

Chair, Dean explained to Ms. Bailey that she needed to come before this Board before construction had begun on
the carport.

Ms. Bailey stated she was unaware that a permit was necessary.

Mr. Charles Taylor stated to Ms. Bailey that the carport was almost 9 feet away from the house, actually 8 ft. 10
inches, Ms. Bailey agreed.

Mr. Charles Taylor stated to Ms. Bailey that if the carport had been within 5 ft of the house it would have
eliminated a lot of problems.

Chair, Dean explained to Ms. Bailey that if it had been within 5 ft. of the house then it would have been considered
part of the house and would eliminate the issue facing us today.

Ms. Bailey asked if it had been closer to the house would she have had a problem.

15


mailto:BOZAQUESTIONS@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department told Ms. Baily that there would still be a front yard setback.
Mr. Charles Taylor said the setback for a front yard setback in an R-2 is 35 feet.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, stated Ms. Bailey was asking for 8 ft. 10 in she would still need a variance
just not for an accessory structure in the front yard.

Mr. Charles Taylor asked the distance from the front of the carport to the street.
Chair, Dean states 17 ft.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department agrees.

Mr. Charles Taylor commented if the carport was connected to the house a significant setback variance would still
be required.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, agreed.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, pulled up a picture of 214 Robinson St SW and asked Ms. Bailey if that was
her house. Ms. Bailey stated yes it was her house.

The Google Maps is not showing any other front yard structures at the time these photos were taken approximately
in 2013.

Mr. Charles Taylor mentions that there is a metal carport that has been put up located across the street.
Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department feels like that one was not permitted either.

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Ms. Bailey if her structure was metal. Ms. Bailey replied that hers is not metal.
Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Bailey if she hired a contractor to construct this structure.

Ms. Bailey replied her son has built the carport.
Mr. Charles Taylor stated he thinks a contractor would have purchased a permit before starting to build the carport.

Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board.
There were no comments from the public.

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no further comments.
Mr. Joseph Perez, Planning Department, had no comments.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion DID NOT PASS with a 2-2 vote. The existing structure is to be torn down.

16



CASE NO. 16
Application and appeal of Gray Hughes for a 10.6 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (e) in

order to build an attached garage at 1409 Fairway Dr. SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Zoning
Residential District.

Mr. Blake McAnally of Pugh, Wright, McAnally presented this case to the Board. Mr. McAnally stated is name is
Blake McAnally and his address is 310 8™ Avenue NE.

Mr. McAnally stated he was representing Mr. Gray Hughes the property owner at 1409 Fairway Dr. SE. and that
Mr. Hughes was also there today.

Mr. McAnally stated they were requesting a side yard setback variance. Mr. McAnally stated that Mr. Hughes was
renovating the property and wanting to enclose the existing garage and build a new garage.

Mr. McAnally stated he has spoken with the Building Department and the options of building a detached garage
and moving it to the back of the property, and also looked at the option of doing an attached garage with a setback
variance.

Mr. McAnally stated there were several hardships on the property.

One of the problems being it is an R-1 lot with a 45 foot front yard setback but, the houses along that lot are
setback anywhere from 50 to 70 feet and this home is setback 70 ft. from the front line.

Also, on the back of the property there is a 15 ft. utility easement for drainage which collects water from the
adjacent properties and from the homes along this street.

Mr. McAnally stated that to be able to go into the back yard, with a 15 ft. easement in the ditch and the house
being pushed so far back, there’s not any room to get a garage in because of being confined by those dimensions.

Mr. McAnally also states that pushing the garage to the back of the house would block the sight lines for the
homes that are behind him and a lot of greenspace would be taken up.

Mr. McAnally is asking for an option to build a garage with an attached breezeway to the house.
Mr. McAnally stated that in doing this the 15 foot side yard setback is a factor.

Mr. McAnally stated that to be able to put a two-car garage in with a minimum width the request is for a variance
of 10.5 feet in the 15 foot setback for the garage.

Chair Dean, stated that any questions from the public could be sent to
BOZAQUESTION@DECATUR-AL.GOV.

Chair, Dean asked for any questions from the Board.

Chair, Dean asked how the garage would be accessed.

17


mailto:QUESTION@DECATUR-AL.GOV

Mr. McAnally showed a plan of the house with the driveway being accessed from the left side of the house along
with a front entry in the back half of the house.

Mr. Hughes showed a picture from his tablet showing how the landscaping buffers will look.

Mr. Charles Taylor stated the adjacent property owner did receive a copy of this request and asked if there had
been any communications with them.

Mr. Hughes stated that he has talked to Mr. Jeremy Jones, the property owner next door.
Mr. McAnally stated that it would be the vision from Mr. Jones’ back yard.

Mr. McAnally stated that the property is now the Cook property and used to be the golf course and he would be
cutting off the view if he went in the back so that was why they are trying to pull in front, so as not to cut off that
view of the old golf course for all of the neighbors.

Chair, Dean asked if the new structure would be even with what is now the back.

Mr. McAnally stated it was in the back half but, not quite even.

Chair, Dean asked about the amount a footage that was being added.

Mr. McAnally showed her the plans which showed about 5 feet being added.
Chair, Dean asked if the new structure was going to jut out.

Mr. McAnally stated it would not. That it would look monolithic as far as the look from the front elevation.
Chair, Dean asked for any further questions from the Board.

There were no comments from the public.

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a
roll-call vote the motion carried.

18



CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Alicia Petrona Alvarado, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an
administrative office for a residential cleaning service located at 1807 Windover Pl. SW Apt. A, property is located
in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District.

This case was called again and DISMISSED when no one came forward to present the case.

Meeting adjourned at 5:30 pm

Delayne Dean, Chair

19



September 2020 AGENDA

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS
ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. and also
broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for
the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to
the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at
bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov.

CASE NO. 1

Application and appeal of Santiago Gutierrez Hernandez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have
an administrative office for a construction business at 2330 Spring Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-
Family Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of Banisha Yvette Wilkerson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an
administrative office for a cleaning service at 1202 Newman Av SW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family
Zoning District.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Tracy Watson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-
10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office
for a mobile mechanic service at 309 6™ Av NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-family Zoning District.

CASE NO. 4

Application and appeal of Dorgas Sebastian Tomas for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an
administrative office for a foundation repair business at 323 Monroe Dr. NW, property is located in a R-3 Single-
Family Zoning District.

CASE NO. 5
Application and appeal of Cynthia Elise Rinna for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in
Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to create and design

homeschool journals at 2701 Dorchester Dr. SE, property is located in a PRD-6 Planned Residential Zoning
District.

20


mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov

CASE NO. 6

Application and appeal of Melea Hames for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-
10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office
for a social media marketing agency located at 902 7" Av. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 7

Application and appeal of Rick Wolf for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-10
and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for
a home repair business located at 1619 Runnymeade Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 8

Application and appeal of Stephen Standifer for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office for a windshield repair business located at 809 5™ Av SE, property is located in a R-4 Multi-family
Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 9

Application and appeal of Caroline Swope for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office for a historic consulting business located at 1038 Jackson St SE, property is located in a R-3H Single-Family
Historical Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 10

Application and appeal of Linton A. Barron for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office and wood working shop located at 3526 South Chapel Hill Rd. SW, property is located in an AG-1
Agricultural Zoning District.

CASE NO. 11

Application and appeal of Jowanna Birgans for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative
office for a cleaning business at 106 Poplar Ct SE, property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning
District.

CASE NO. 12
Application and appeal of Tina Reeves for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-
10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office

for a dental career coaching business at 1526 Fieldstone Circle SW, property is located in a R-5 Single-Family
Patio Home Residential Zoning District.

21



CASE NO. 13
Application and appeal of Laddie Cannon for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative

office for a maintenance business at 1602 Brookridge Dr. SW Apt 1007, property is located R-4 Multifamily
Residential Zoning Business.

CASE NO. 14

Application and appeal of Cahgan Jefferson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section
25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an on-line apparel
business at 213 Robinson St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 15

Application and appeal of LAS Properties, LLC for a 25 foot setback variance from Section 25-12.1 (b) at 620
Wilson Street NE on the Highway 31 side, property is located in a M-2 General Industry Industrial Zoning District.

CASE NO. 16

Application and appeal of Austin Zimmerman for a 8 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) (d)
in order to construct a new home at 4408 Danville Rd. SW, property is located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning
District.

CASE NO. 17

Application and appeal of D H Morris Development, LLC for a 22 foot rear yard setback variance from Section
25-10.9 (2) (d) in order to construct a new home at 2702 Harley Cir SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family
Residential Zoning District.

CASE NO. 18

Application and appeal of Larry G. Monk for a 5 foot side yard setback variance from an approved 10/25/1994

variance that allowed 9 feet side yards for lots 1 — 93 in the Vestavia Court subdivision property is located at 900
Village Court in a R-5 Single-Family Patio Home Residential Zoning District.

22



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _ Sarh ago (Guterrez Hernandle 2
MAILING ADDR: _ 220 23390 Spring ave s/
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _ Decatyr Ac¢. 3So3

PHONE: _ 25t “4lele Q0I0G

PROPERTYOWNER: _Olivia Herngndez Torres
OWNERADDR: __ X330 & Spring ave sw
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decatr At 35U 0l PHONE: 25t “(-¢ 0lOG

o O |

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: X330  spring ave swwo Decatir AL 357

NATURE OF APPEAL:

@ HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

T il be (/qu One [rPpom  for jpaper worle amel inyortes
for my ' etrutitron - bsirc 55,

Applicant Name (pri ég,;vﬁ P Y%%) g/ﬁ errc2 IL/e g qfqagptlicant is using a Office Use Received By:
Signature g representative for the Zone R'Q\
Representative Name (print) ,ﬁ»t/r ~ ﬂl /n#ej« oS5 request both signatures Hearing Date, O 9
Signature ,/W/ % > are required Approved/Disapproved

Date 5/-/3’2020

CASE NO. 1 2330 SPRING AV SW

23



"“.;"i:l T‘Y n:' :
DESRTUR

273

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11.

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES X) NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupatioﬁ‘p‘roduce sounds, cblors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO )

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES == NGO _X
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES L NOX

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO X

Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO _>{

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES 2. =NOT

Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES T NO >_<

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the ustial common carrier trucks serving a

residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborme Freight? YES__ NO %

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES__ NO X . ‘

SIGNED;SM-ha?/D L Beriiai /)élwd(ZDATE: Ll-202¢0

ADDRESS: 2 33 O §;£>1/n@ wve Sy Pecatyy 4o 3562

Decatur City Hall * 402 Lee Street, NE + Post Office Box 488 - Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) §41-45'oq * www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE

24



eﬂ@ %%; 918] | [90g] ﬁﬂ@@

CEDAR

939 | | 937 @

o

=
=1
®
EE| =

‘.40@@@'2837 T Dem

W
by
=0 9 i B
0 b

(]

g/
e
e
WILLOW A %\/
CE]
B

il

w
w

=
=

‘1

U] ® ) | OCATION OF CASENO. 1|® =
% E ' I\ @ ! (% @

8 :
I= e
2 232

foe2 0 d
= Mm@

&

&:]E

2320

EE

B, | | S| (e o e o o T Gy, o

o ED e = pl
922 920912 @ @612@@3@
CLEARVIEW ST SW
919@@! @] 607@@
i D o i
o B g o | 0
Legend |]
A HOME OCCUPATIONS 2|00 J — i
Sglr\l(':l'el\lllsAlLINGSTO IEW ST SW ‘}105 g 2234 %‘:Em
[ o 2401 |
o] | B
ﬁ Case NO 1 ] @ Ll @ o0 /a//y r/ f;%(;(‘(l//// %
DD IIID % (])yrr(u'// (//'(()'/‘(j//////y <,7/§}'/ﬁ)/////’/// ® ﬂ
2330 Sprlng AV SW @ 6///)/(’/4/4(’/ 29 2020
MAP

25



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _ oo \ishn NVvedte \pMh | kevson)
MAILING ADDR: 19¢ 2 N ourcon Ve Q0
CITY, STATE, zIP: __© ¢ catur, Al 2R )
PHONE: _ 2 ST w5 AlsS

PROPERTY OWNER: 5PN, ShA N vee bhe \A\ \kevse iy
OWNER ADDR: \902 N e vivanAve Svi
CITY, STATE, ZIP: 1 ¢ Codv Al 25, ©)  PHONE: D= WS ARG

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: \ DU Nop (umpan P S0 Do e Al 2o

NATURE OF APPEAL:

=

& HomE occupaTioN () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

L UMY gy UG O Ve L e Wouse oy
Qdrvwislathra puv i xse oo Cleoini vy Sewvnces

o L3

Applicant NW&M A\ . \ I“ ‘ \ k{’ VSO v If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:
N

Signature __ ¥ - representative-for the Zone Q’ '-f

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date % - &ﬁ, ov3d
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved

Date

1202 NEWMAN AV. SW
26



x

vy 23

= Terry oF
DE.:_ 1

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. 1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, makmg of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES+—NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home

2. Does the occupation’ produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES NOov—

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES o, O
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES NO=—T"

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with ﬂllS home occupation? YES __ NO =

6. Does the home occupatlon produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, 'orin,oise, which
may be offensive? YES__ NO L

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES,_  NO “

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO L/

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES NO e

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO \—

11. Will there be any employees of ‘th)sheme occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES__ NO—

SIGNED%/\I\{—\Q DATE; & 1) 2ez0

ADDRESS: \.QUQN{)M\N\%\’Vﬁ &WL; 3R _ae-dein; %ESQQQ/')

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 - Decatur, AL 35602 0488
(256) 341-4500 . Www. DecamrAlabamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE

27



,_
=
o

s el

O
g

NIGIS RESS | INESw | 2]
el | m3m) o8| pan | pan

304

J )
'HILLS
LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2
304 @ 218 .' /n
0 ] |:| 7

e

%
2
7) S
> U)i
< g;”
a
z
: - hd
2
Legend J 27 % Eé‘l
\__
A HOME OCCUPATIONS DANIEX ST SW / gt
R —\ ou
parcels o ( b 0
119|117 il
SENT MAILINGS TO . ]@n @D 2 [ % 0
B || o
Case NO.2 ) ,a//y (/f/){m///r
@ 73 i T 0 g y

1202 Newman AV SW

L@i’l‘:@ g

DD gj&//‘r/ (/ .(6)«;////7 4_7/(}'//4//1/17//

(//(/)/(‘///4(//' 29 2020

®

MAP
28



Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _7R2AcY w A7SON
MAILING ADDR: __ 309 ¢™ Ave Nw

CITY, STATE, ZIP: __ pDzcAp7rue AL 3s5¢o/
PHONE: _ 256 545 49/¢6

PROPERTY OWNER: _ 72AcY wWwWATSom
OWNERADDR: __ 309 &6 pve  ww
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _Yecarep AL 35¢0/ PHONE:_25¢ s¢s ¥4/

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: 309 &’ Ave NWw  DecATuR AL 3s¢p/

NATURE OF APPEAL:

@ HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

***xx*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

OFFZcE&y Fop MpBZLeE MecHanzIc  SEpurce
v m¥Y MomE

»

Applicant Name (print) _ T p AcY WATSO N If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:

Sig T:l,lm : representative for the Zone ﬂ -3

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date%z&m k( <9
Sigi are required Approved/Disapproved

Date g‘ ,7‘ 2-'02/0

CASE NO. 3309 6™ AV. NW

29



L

) ‘“i:rlrv or
s A

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. 1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, makiﬂg of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES ./ NO___
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupation 'produce sounds, colors or othér audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO v

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO _{

4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NO v

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection With this home occupation? YES __ NO e

6. Does the home occupation produ(\:?ny electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO v

7. 1Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES 5. NO !

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO /

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES L O A

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrjer trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES _ NO

11. Will there be any employees of th/ls home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO : )

SIGNED: __ Ty iy, : DATE:__ & - /9-2¢020
ADDRESS:_2309 6™ Avr pjw/

Decatr City Hall = 402 Lee Street, NE  Post Office Box 488 + Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 541-450()_ . wWw.Dééi‘ﬁffAféEamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE
30



31

MAP

®

]
N T i

S ] (O] [ TSR] <[] o] e
\CE o] hlahh | k] | i | o] | BE

= PR e
4 lanrnlale R [ [ b HEMER W=Rbe oo

?////// / @(’( ali
@;(m/ (/ g)f/«nmy %’I/o’/ﬂlf}lf
“ /f//eméﬂ 29. 2020

1ST STNW

[= 1= s —|

7]
)
T4
KN

7]
o
o 28
| H]

2ND ST NW

:¥

El
(9.p]
=
_-..-- " !.__.._-.. ﬁ
<C =
P < : .ﬁ
= BB 2| S = Il_ll! llir T
S
T
BE= .-WJIM - sEE 2z § =
o = on =
JVNINL 7N 1O L W ' m MH m M
= Bl = 2 O e
o O =
5F FF & | ...-.;L By B @ B Q2 »3f © S
g s £ @ ©
T pSl C 9
l.l_l EIERE] @ = I_II_ _IIIII. < 1] &
o 1T d I= =R




Board of Zoning Adjustment
APPLICANT: _Davoos  Sebhasan  Somas
)
MAILING ADDR: _ X.0 . Box (72
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _ "N caxue, AL 3500
PHONE: _ 25(, W 7(p 7940

PROPERTY OWNER: Dpov-ons  Seloslont “Tonmas
OWNERADDR: _ 3323 Monwe De. NI

CITY, STATE, ZIP: e cadioe , DN 25700 | PHONE: 25l Y7 70

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 323 Monyoe Dr. NW  Deeatvn AL 3e(0]
NATURE OF APPEAL:

& Home occupaTion () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

****x*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

T voou\d likebo v o caom AC ey home Yo
LBEEe a5 o OKCice Cov putdakion .(Lol‘l)ml( VOLNALSS -

Applicant Name (print) Y 2 % aS If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: “
Signature representative for the Zone K- 3

Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date &P‘CMLC/ 39
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved
Due /22Ul 20

323 MONROE DR. NW
32



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. 1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, makmg of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES _,X NO
*note: This refers to only the work bezng done at your home

2. Does the occupation’ produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible évidence of a home
occupation being present? YES NO_ 1

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES 55 TNOE
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES__ NO )

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the ‘home in
connection with thls home occupation? YES __ NO X

6. Does the home occupatlon produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? ¥BS. . NO X

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YESE - NO )_Q

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES NO®\ : ,

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES NO L

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usial common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborie Freight? YES__ NO _x

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupatién other than members of the family
living in the home? YES NO

it O ol

ADDRESS: 33232 Mom‘oe |§ NL ﬁ—e ro\{—uv. AL 35000)

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 - D:camr AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 wwch aturA a’bamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE
33



- 503 5050 Boe
Lﬂ STNW ’ !|
( N\ [ — |
AENE IH 8 (8 [Fg| 22
Bl = B Ly
Wil W (8 [ 8 O3 @ [ |4
o4l i i o <>,: _i fais] ||
B o ]
= — 7| [
LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4 S B gt B @] |
, 4 ] il |
: S i SRl
i B fog || O
ko l B |5
fiod 3RD ST NW T
| | = || = B
SR N
&g B [32a 7
E |F =8 @ |[]
R [E = ||
b$ - ' B
B (&® | |
e = ' | [ | B[
B A\ fl B g |l
= &
. 0 2ND ST NW
— > T 7 (= .
Legend i . .7 = 1
d HOME OCCUPATIONS . . l i =
Egg{ﬁehlfmwes 0 ' W __‘ [213] . ]
' TEIEE B | H T
Case N0.4 l <: . @@ (/@f@m‘(zr :
323 Monroe DR NW l E I @hal{/ ﬁ/gyém'/(y &yy/'(/o’/mm/ ® H
o = %{){mﬂéﬁ/ Q(/ Q(/Q() —

MAP
34



402 Lee St NE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: (:ozvr\w‘a E1ise  Foana
MAILING ADDR: _ 270\ Dovetestz« D~ S¢
CITY, STATE, 2IP: _ Decata AL 35t
PHONE: 2SL-274 -30XO

PROPERTY OWNER: - Lt + Cynth o BPna
OWNER ADDR: _ 270\ Twelestee v SE
CITY, STATE, ZIP: _DPeeatr— AL 392°| pHONE: 29L-274-30FO

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: 2701 Drmvoduster oy SE Deeibo 33|

NATURE OF APPEAL:
@fémz OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE

O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION

(O OTHER (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

***x**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETALIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

L Wl ke o ux oMme vedw. 08 v, hewa Yo

CaeaX ZA{S\‘%# Nnovwe Sc i op MML/;% 0:7-7\ e~

Cnon pruilon Y \ox e et Solt. N
_Mg—m\w;\‘ A 'a SN wallere \V\IEFM-Q ’

Applicant N If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:‘ﬂu
Signature representative for the Zone 'P R b -6
Representative e (print) request both signatures Hearing Date q’ A 7’ 3'0 ”

Si are required - Approved/Disapproved

CASE NO. 52701 DORCHESTER DR SE
35



* CLITY 0; >
DECSH
Shakon

ZFPZEZ

Nl

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. 1. Isthe occupation* applied for (administrative office, makmg of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES v/ NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home

2. Does the occupation’ produce sounds, colo\r70r other audible or visible évidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO Ty

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO _/
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES . NO:-/

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with thls home occupation? YES __ NO i

6. Does the home occupatlon produ(:.)ny electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES. NO ;/

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO i

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES NO /

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Frexght'7 YES__ NO v

11. Will there be any employees of this_home occupatxon other than members of the family
living in the home? YES__ NO v

SIGNED: % f / pATE:. & 3/ 20

ADDRESS: }701 7)"’7/‘«5'12/‘ B SE ACCA?SQ( Ssee

Decatur City Hall = 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 - D:camr AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 wWwWw. DecaturAIabarnaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE
36



W
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
ppppppp
SE

Case No.5
;2701 Dorchester DR SE




APPLICATION FOR APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ZONING
ADJUSTMENT
CITY OF DECATUR, ALABAMA

APPLICANT NAME: Melea '—MW)QS

MAILING ADDRESS: A0~ THA Avenue SE
CiTy, STATE AND ZIP Decatuwr, KL 250|

PHONE: 250410 4507

PROPERTY OWNER NAME: Melea Hames

MAILING ADDRESS: 402 TH~h Arvenue s
PLEASE INCLUDE De catuwn Al 26L0|

PHONE: 80b-41p -42.077

PROPERTY LOCATION/STREET ADDRESS FOR REQUEST:

a0 T Avenue SE, Decatur, AL PHpol

NATURE OF THE APPEAL.:
ﬂ HOME OCCUPATION [J SETBACK VARIANCE [0 USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL
[ SIGN VARIANCE [0 APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION [0 OTHER

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL THE R.EQUEST: \ﬂ aom Wm}hﬂ a %ﬂ:ﬂe medva MW
W.\OMW(}W MWWMW&;J
ML, b2 pveiting cliente @ Yhewy buaineoxo - ddminsdatoc

”%Ni iGﬁ?%%% f i S OFFICE USE ONLY

AME = REVIEWED BY:
PRINT N
mes ZONING DISTRICT: R- 3
DATgl/‘le/llea t—fu HEARING DATE: 9.29. o0
3|20

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the LAST Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall. Agpfications must be filed
bym1d'of!henmth_ Apglicants MUST be present in order for the case to be heard. Please request a copy of this application.

CASE NO. 6 902 7™ AV. SE

38



CITY OF

DECAT

\
BT

-

e

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

s

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafis, sewing, etc.,)
conductcd entirely within the dwelling? YES RN *
*nate: This refers to only the work being done at your home.,

Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other andible or visible evidence of 2 home
occupation being present? YES __ NO DS

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES s NG K
Is more than onz rnom within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO )X

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the kome in
connection with this homc occupation? YES NO%

Does the home occupation produce any elcetrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

Is there any increasc in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO g

Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarier related to this home
occupation? YES _ NO

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES  NO &

Will there be any deliverics to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES == " NO

Will therc he any employzes of this home nccupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES ___ NO)( ;

SIGNED: W W DATE: Ql 3J 20

appress:_ 402 THh fAvenue SE, Decatwr, Al 35kp)

Decatar City Halt = 402 Lee Strect, NE - Post Office Box 488 « Drcatur, Al 35602-0488
(256} 341-4500 » www.DecaturAlsburnalUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE

39



'®_

=8NS R SRR RS RN

EVEN
%
Gty of Deear

(%?{1/{/ // @('II/I(//(/' %7//)7}//(‘//f
iptember 29, 2020

h\mﬁgﬁiﬁ# T
o] Tl e o

bl --F...... FlY

H..r_.

| 8 HOME OCCUPATIONS

1 parcels
| SENT MAILINGS TO

1902 7th AV SE

MAP

40



G O kRAG ot

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _FALC 14 ol€
MAILING ADDR: ] (2 (G P)Uhn\l mernd AUc . 5\A)

ciry sTaTE ZP: _[ = C /O, A L. %00
PHONE:_ QA0 ~DOD -1 Y8

PROPERTY OWNER: S )1 C K LI £/ \70"11. Stevens
owneR Appr: |2 19 P)Uhn\l MM AUe Sw
cITY STATE zIP: D EC, Q'-HJK AL .3%20L0]

OWNER PHONE: _ 2Dl -~ SO ~ O ¢y 8

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 1Ot Q\UYW\\) N\QJHC‘) e 5\,3 MQ\ ,Q)

NATURE OF APPEAL: '
B4 HOME OCCUPATION [J SETBACK VARIANCE [ SIGN VARIANCE

[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [J APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED I:] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

Fx#k* Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard?****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

~ wany: Lo usw NN\ Dore. A5 ae. &R e naSeerd je
o SoC N\\l \’\hW\Q COONW BOaNS I S |
Ner\ < Lope A AN O\RQEQ

Applicant Name(print) 2.\{\ ( \u')(') \"gl 5 5 = Office Use

i C If apphcant. is using a Received By ( ‘ L\
representative for the Zope, B3

Represenative Name(print) request both signatures -

Date q l"'"' \‘ablo

ired Hearing Date ﬁlaﬂ !b w.
Signature i Approved/Disapprove e

£v

The Board of Zoning Adjustment m c last Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall. pplications must be filed by
the 10" of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the mon

CASE NO. 7 1619 RUNNYMEADE AV. SW

41



CITY OF

DECATT
72\

ZFFeZ

L

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES _& NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your'fiome.

2. Does the occupation 'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO 2{(

4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES ¥ nNo ,_><

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO X

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO _X

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES _ NO ‘)(

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO X

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO 2(

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO x

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NOX_

SIGNED:? patE: F- /- &0

appress: 101 lunnk mend) Ave Sn), Decatie, AL

Decatur City Hall = 402 Lee Street, NE » Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341—4500_ * www.DecaturAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE

42



B

ootz

EST

-

= (B

R

o

PRIMROSE D
19TH A

é ri-/-l-i-lf‘l-;@ =

L 1 [ 1 I

2o w2 | =g | [Bm |l

o
=]

R sSw

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

Case No.7
1619 Runnymeade AV SW




Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: S-%eg:heﬁ Stand Ler
MAILING ADDR: __ %09 S Ay St
CITY, STATE, 2IP: __Decadve, AL RS540
PHONE: _ 250 - 34S - 33|

PROPERTY OWNER: Rey Doupcec
OWNER ADDR: _ O Box %65
CITY, STATE, ZIP: Decator AL 35007 PHONE: 2P6-527-49532

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 509 . Ave ¢ SE Vecrvr AL 35601

NATURE OF APPEAL:

@HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*¥****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

| \n/ O \c& \.k (, o U SL_ on< rOBsA ke Bt
An olhc e bo Lt wondshee (d rd]pr‘\,} busi~ess.
Applicant Name (print) S’\co%c»\ D’f and.le If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: A/~

Signat % representative for the Zone
tive Name (p/ request both signatures Hearing Date 7- 2 ? >0

are required Approved/Disapproved

Date %,/ ’ g// Z [

CASE NO.88095™ AV. SE

44



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. 1. Isthe occupation* applied for (administrative office, maldng of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES X' NO __
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupatiofi 'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO x :

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO <
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES - NO X

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO X

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO X

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES, NO L(

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES = AND _é

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborme Freight? YES__ NO X

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES NO)_{s X ' v

— s 7
SIGNED: %’ =

DATE: 5)/ \@/ 20

-

ADDRESS:/é(ﬁ S Ave ] R Vesatu e /4(» 3501

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 - k]&):t‘:‘atpr‘, AL 35602_'-0438
(256) 341-4500 « www.DecatirAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE
45



MAP
46

SekGey | o
Eﬂ WTTT g Tt“- --..-. 3

®!

se=mpleaisF ] --Hﬁ
= li...t B

—
[7p]

@/{‘y (/ @;ﬁa/{//’
Qg;(m/ (/ @2/1[/7 %//7#}//}?6/?/
hppemter 29, 2020

Bl Pla] s

| o W P ]
4.2 RN BEE B=lapk
S P
aﬂﬂaﬁn

T
=
Lo

PATIONS

809 5th AV SE

PROSPECT DR SE

Legend

a HOME OcCU

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO




402 Lee St NE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _ Caroline Swope
MAILING ADDR: 0 3¥g Jacaon B -

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Dk, M  ZBSLO
PHONE: 253 - 330- (093

PROPERTY OWNER: ___ Saune as above Carolmr Swepe O

OWNERADDR: /258 pcksan St SE
CITY, STATE, ZIP: T lcaticr, A 7560/ PHONE: #57- 370- 98y

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: Sawe. as aGbove /078 chLSM S b 6

NATURE OF APPEAL:

2 HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

adminishatVe 08t (o histondc cCousuthing busuesy

wness .  palhe i\
[fseﬂdb (:Qﬂésgg& L:\ auwne DF"'EL(
OW_coun w—l—‘?—f
Applicant Name (print) Cm \Lne <wo < If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: _bl_
Sign 4 representative for the Zone - 3 ”
"
Representative Name (pri{/ request both signatures Hearing Date §Ft 49
Sigr are required Approved/Disapproved
Date Sy ﬂ' q', HoXo

CASE NO. 9 1038 JACKSON ST. SE

47



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

\

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing; etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES_~ NO o
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupatioﬁ‘p’roduce_: sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO_~

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES A INO =

4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES NOZ—~

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES . NO——

6. Does the home occupation produce any electrical iﬁterferenc_e, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO =

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES gt NOs—r="

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO_~

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES L el

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES__ NO _~

11. Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES__ NO — : )

SIGNED: DATE:_Seof 7 202»

=& >

ADDRESE‘///L(/ /QEXQ/‘(Cb@ Sfreet S&  Deocahe.

3S o |

Decatur City Hall * 402 Lee Street, NE = Post Office Box 488 « t}eg_atpr_,_@_ 35602-0488
256) 541—450Q . wWwDe’éi’tdrAi}T:amaUSA.cdm

QUESTIONNAIRE

48



Bl 0] Blol g [[d [] [[]]]

P
mﬂw@fm -P!- "ﬂ
geRlll 0T, Skl |8

s gL
il

AN

¢/ 4

T
- ®

Legend
(0]
SENT MAILINGS TO I }E QQ’Q
0 [ ‘
C ase N 0 ' 9 '. . J . ?J/liy (/ Qjcm/(//
' . J — -@;ak(/ / ?S)Z//f/y %?0]//18/1/
— 1038 JaCkson ST S E ' J .— @”]f//mée/ 29, 2020




St 29 5020 @ H00pm.
. i CCh hees

402 Lee StNE 1% ncil Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANTQSVI]W //C /Ja/z /ro S/
MAILING ADDR: 357@ . %M@//%ﬁéﬂ/
CITY, STATE, ZIP: m Qajlc/L) @// 39 & @

PHONE: o2.5 (-35 3 - 7&54

PROPERTY OWNER@/LJLW&% ﬁ/mv Yorrion
OWNER ADDR&%‘Q,/OO (‘kaﬁe/pdﬁ{/ (o 4[

oIy, STATE, 21p: £X2 o0 fik 422( 35603 _pHonEe: 25 L- 553 - 8.3

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL:35 0 3, Crox g Dl /Y KAl Weo s, (0. 35403

NATURE OF APPEAL:

€ HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

__c“ ! ? ) ’l._ ‘ .L A C L."_' X e
o Aroris _ mnm m 90
mkm o 0p
[ LF. 4
A\
: /'\L /) R
Applicant Name (pﬁ' ? E g % ?%f % ( f; ¢ f?%fi f f / If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:(jl@
Signature ; A [ representative for the Zone A(ﬂ e !‘
Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date = 2 &Oa@
are required Approved/Disapproved

Sig n
Date )J‘fj- 8, 62—0&0

CASE NO. 10 3526 S. CHAPEL HILL RD. SW
50



CITY OF

DE

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11.

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, making of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES X NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

Does the occupation produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES ~ NO X

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO X
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NO X

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO X

Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO X

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES __ NO X

Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES _~ NO X

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO X

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Freight? YES __ NO X

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES _ NO X

SIGNED:M ﬂ ﬁa/)/wﬂ DATE:MQ

ADDREsS: 352 (s S. Chapel HI\\ Rd. 3.0, Decator, AL 303

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE « Post Office Box 488 « Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 * www.DecaturAlabamaUSA com

-

QUESTIONNAIRE

51



3441

& HILL RD 3w

3445

w
=

MAA AT I IVYAYIEN—T—
®
8
S

HAPE

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10
(__OLDVINEYARDRDSW /

W @

A

3523

3

.m 2124 2123 2720 271
WAYSW

| 8| 25| 2129 27| 219 | o

LY}

Legend
d HOME OCCUPATIONS

EEE;pameB
SENT MAILINGS TO

Case No.10
3526 South Chapel Hill RD SW

7///7 (/ @(’?(////r
-:@3(1(7/‘(/ (/ 6/\0///7 ‘%fl/y’/}//ﬁ// ®
(%/)/f’/}/é(‘/’ 29 2020 -

MAP
52



402 Lee St NE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: Tounana”Dwgns

MAILING ADDR: jOL #oPhr (A SE. 8

CITY, STATE, ZIP: DNztome AL- 3560\ z
PHONE:( 230} 245- 0531

PROPERTY OWNER: (aclne M“Tyines

OWNERADDR: /2330 Mam Stheet

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Hil\Shoro ¥AL- 354D PHONE( 95&0)5(;(0 4035

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: |0, Popia, (4 S€  Macakr KL 3560)
NATURE OF APPEAL:

(Z2) HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*¥%x*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

TS Besr Choice Cleaning Scr\/‘éﬁ . Sasetlos e home 0F

“"'%m:g_s

Applicant Name (print) ;@ﬂmﬁ 55\(5 ol nS If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: M

Signature &w representative for the Zone % 3
Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date 2 mz '/M“
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved

Date_Q~ 9- 2020

CASE NO. 11 106 POPLAR CT. SE

53



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, makiﬁg of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES/~ NO __

*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

. Does the occupationi ‘produce sounds, colors-oT other audible or visible evidence of a home

2
occupation being present? YES _ NO o

3. Isthere advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES __ NO /

4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES __ NO _‘_/

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials u<ed or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO ~

6. Does the home occupation produce apy-electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO R

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES 2t TNO _/

8. Will there be any more than ’cm/esqlés_ party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO _,

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES __ NO /

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usiial common carri cks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO

11. Will there be any employees of thisHome occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO e : 3 '

SIGNED: DATE; §-G-2020

ADDRES

710 Poop, (L SE DeCaker AL 35043

Decatur City Hall - 402 Lee Street, NE + Post Office Box 488 + Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 - vrww DécatiirAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE

54



8N
APy

e | | &

|_

o 8| By

(el &5

%)

P
104} 9 51 F
=
100

JOHNSTON ST SE

GRANT ST SE

EF'W”

M 141

HA

;
%ﬁ
f,%

Legend l h
A HOME OCCUPATIONS f

parcels \4

o A H /AM s,
Case No.11 iy

106 Poplar CT SEM m %;{/9;‘%0 ®

MAP
55



402 Lee St NE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _ " T/NA 1KeeVES - Fouslanad
MAILING ADDR: _ |52 FreldShhne C)T’%,Ie

CITY, STATE, zIP: _ 2(0qV A 30z
PHONE: 25~ A9Y07)

PROPERTY OWNER:,J/!Q&J ACNDS
owner aoor: 1530 Tieldstone Ciielé

CITY, STATE, zup:W! {Bfl/ 301002 pHONE: Q20D
1

3

apDRESs FOR appeaL: 152U Freldstone, Cirde Deadur \ L 3wl

NATURE OF APPEAL:

@ HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER (O SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*¥***Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

= ‘b&"\"\'d \ \

— admmistiaie OFFice onl

B i
Applicant Nam (pﬁnﬂ] na ﬁ Cev C)b If applicant is using a Office Use Received B)%
Signature M W representative for the Zone R -5
Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date A ‘M !30}0
Sig are required Approved/Disapproved
pue 411012020
; W Rn.

CASE NO. 12 1526 FIELDSTONE DR. SW

56



HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

10.

11.

Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, malciné of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being doné at your home.

Does the occupation'produce sounds, colors or other audible or visible evidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO )(

Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES RS NOL
Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES e NG

Are there any explosives or highly combustible materials used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO _X

Does the home occupation produce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO _h

Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES T (0]

Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NOX

Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES = NO¥

Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common carrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES __ NO

Will there be any employees of this home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES __ NO 5 I

SIGNED: s | D;ATE: q \\D\IZDZ O

soorsss” S22 Fieldsione. Cirede, YAty ,ALéQéoa

Decatur City Hall = 402 Lee Street, NE - Post Office Box 488 -« I?:catp{! AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 « www.DecatirAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE

57



i
; HiE
: P
x 1N
E ; l 2910 2909
' § ; l 2012
- g 0 l1 2014
I _)§ 79% '
LOCATION OF CASE NO. 12 2946 —l
1351 B il 01 T

1]

e

e e

= (i

P
£

&
“ VN SW ?‘

Legend
&l HOME OCCUPATIONS é

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO i

o 10| e e

Case No.12 ; Tty of Gt
H 4 (%;d/(/ z/ g%/zi/y %‘m)’/mml
1526 Fieldstone Circle SW A

MAP
58



Scp} 29, 2020 @ 4:opp-m

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: LlAdd v C Avawex)

MAILINGADDR: ___ /402, fFcaoMR:idgw O~ Sw AP /0807
CITY,STATE, ZIP: _D<echTur, ALARAMA 3560/

PHONE: _ 2S54-S$&0-5"7 35

PROPERTY OWNER: ;ﬁroome)\ge T AT
OWNER ADDR: Jo05 Rrockcdse D . Su

CITY, STATE, ZIP: D oder P, 35LO0) PHONE:_ 35 - (06 Y495

DR Fup Deshlirn

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: |, a2 RessltR:il

NATURE OF APPEAL:

\@ HOME OCCUPATION O SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

**%**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

Comimasl .S . [E X T e o
EiKa Ta U S= anJ % Rsax 1% 10 Haow e

S RIS e M0

Applicant Name (print) If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: :ZM
Signature _MM& representative for the Zone :
Representative Name (print) request both signatures Hearing Date “TI 'Qq l IVI>
Sigr are required Approved/Disapproved

Date %—r 6 =2 9723

CASE NO. 13 1602 BROOKRIDGE DR SW APT 1007
59



o AT
CITY OF
g - SP 4t b "
DE Ol

TN 5

S

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION .

. 1. Isthe occupation* applied for (administrative office, makjné of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? ~ NO__
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your home.

2. Does the occupation 'produce sounds, co\lo)rs or other audible or visible évidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

3. Is there advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES N(ﬁ
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES ot N(ﬁ

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible les used or stored within the home in
connection with this home occupation? YES __ NO Ny

6. Does the -home, occupation praduce any electrical interference, smoke, dust, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES __ NO

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES " NO\‘__

8. Will there be any more than one sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES __ NO_

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES WA 1@

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual commo)ﬁrrier trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airbome Freight? YES _ NO ENY

11. Will there be any employees ofgis home occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? YES__ NO . )

SIGNED: . Mo b By Cosa i . DATE;, ¥~ ~ 29 28
ADDRESS: _ (4 602 S .oal R'Q\JSQ% Do  Sto 4] Q,Q.b‘{:rC)m

Decatur City Hall « 402 Lee Street, NE - Post Office Box 488 + Decatur, AL 35602-0488
(256) 341-4500 « www.DecatiurAlabamaUSA.com

QUESTIONNAIRE
60



=

5| vgn | oem| | 1

PND AY sSwW

{LOCATIO

=
®)
A
O
=
w

1

BETTY ST SW

( " =

d HOME OCCUPATIONS

A Eparcels

g SENT MAILINGS TO N
AN MY/ N4

Case NO.13 ?//// // (zﬁ(;(fﬂ///r
' 1602 Brookidge DR SW Apt 1007 a@’@ﬁ ot Gty S ® Z

A (%/)/(}///4{//' 29 2020

N

MAP

61



402 Lee St NE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT:Cnmm CTP}-FWV]
MAILING ADDR: 5

CITY, STATE, ZIP: D PrL 36(0,0‘
PHONE: Q30 - SR @37’7

PROPERTY OWNER:
OWNER ADDR: (3 ROlzingtnN s SvY
CITY, STATE, zIP: 1220 HAMC Al Z34D(  PHONE: 25W-S22-83 1

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: A2 Robonistn ST swW Deqs-uk; AL 3510

NATURE OF APPEAL:

d HOME OCCUPATION () SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
() USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
() OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  (_) DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*¥%**Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

T wowd Ue ‘r[) U2 € Oh€ Mo ™M My Nom-<€ for

V] ohwine (\AoHrum bugin-esc

Applicant Name (print) If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: Ad
Signature representative for the Zone 2 -Z

Representative Name (print;j gﬂm“'\ request both signatures Hearing Date %'Df H ?
Signature _Em— are required Approved/Disapproved

CASE NO. 14 213 ROBINSON ST. SW

62



% R
CITV OF

HOME OCCUPATION QUESTIONS

CHECK YES OR NO FOR EACH QUESTION

. 1. Is the occupation* applied for (administrative office, makmg of crafts, sewing, etc.,)
conducted entirely within the dwelling? YES NO
*note: This refers to only the work being done at your hame

2. Does the occupation’ produce sounds, co}};s or other audible or visible évidence of a home
occupation being present? YES __ NO

3. Isthere advertising on the premises or your vehicles? YES 42 NG, _\_/
4. Is more than one room within the home used for the home occupation? YES _ NO /

5. Are there any explosives or highly combustible materi /s used or stored within the home. in
connection with thls home occupation? YES

6. Does the home occupatlon produ?!my electrical interference, smoke, dué.t, or noise, which
may be offensive? YES NO v

7. Is there any increase in traffic connected with this home occupation? YES - NOY ‘/

8. Will there be any more than fe sales party at you home per quarter related to this home
occupation? YES

9. Will this home occupation result in increased parking demands? YES NO /

10. Will there be any deliveries to the home other than the usual common ca I trucks serving a
residential area such as UPS, FedEx, Airborne Frelght'7 YES__ NOV

11. Will there be any employees of this_bome occupation other than members of the family
living in the home? XEST |

SIGNED: Qﬂh QUMU@M DATE; Ql | OléLD«bO
ADDRESS: &Jz_gdmgn ST sw Mhﬂqﬁ-(;&aw/

Decatur City Hall » 402 Lee Street, NE = Post Office Box 488 « D:catur AL 35602—0488
(256) 341-4500 WWwW. DecaturAlabamaUSA com

QUESTIONNAIRE
63



1mn3nn

RARFRERPA

BOBWHITE DR SW

II | T L‘
| | -
LOCATION OF CASE NO. 14 )
A\

)

L=

(o

(]
___

S
@
8]
5
| S¢)
i |l
(27]

-qE

s

.J-.-i

CLEARVIEW ST SW

b

&
J
—
e

B

™

Legend
ad HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO

Case No.14

213 Robinson ST SW

CENTRAL PKWY SwW

N

?///y (/ ,@é)a/(/r
z,@g;mv/ (/ {?;/)//{y L%/]?ﬁ)’//}lf/?/

hppemter 29, 2020

MAP
64



8 CHARMING SOALE

Board of Zoning Adjustment

AppLICANT: Harris, Caddell & Shanks, P.C.

Snisia ADOr. - PO Box 2688
Decatur, AL 35602

CITY STATE 2ZIP:
PHONE:  256.340.8042

PROPERTY OWNER: LAS Properties, LLC
ownerADDR: .6 Rax Zool,

crvsiateze:_ Collee. AL 35055
ownerpHoNe: 296~ B34S -1R1Y

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 620 Wilson Street, Decatur, AL
NATURE OF APPEAL.:
[0 HOME OCCUPATION &) SETBACK VARIANCE ] SIGN VARIANCE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [J DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

¥kik** Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING, 1IARDSHIP, TYPE OF BUSINESS )

Request is made that the setback of Code Section 25-21.1 not apply to the subject property. The City

owns approx 150 feet of land between Hwy 31 and the subject property, so further setback is not
warranted. Without the variance, if the current structure were destroyed, it could not be rebuilt

in its present location nor at its present dimensions.

Applicant Nargélprinu) L ertic: ‘ ey Office Use
. applicant is using a Received B
Signature £ T ¥eSentative for the e
Represenative Name(gtin . FArequest both signatures :
e ; S recuiived. Hearing Date -7, 03>

Approved/Disapproved

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month at 4 00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall Applications must be filed by
the 10" of the month to be heard the last Tucsday of the month

j’e-ﬂ” ﬁﬂwn o
2 Crcloce Wit pusn‘! tese

CASE NO. 15 620 WILSON ST. NE
65



?
$v‘>)ttj‘?NPﬂ.rL\ (R B(UC‘CSQ"K- '6 A‘Vu\ut c«a)
GetesSS rsco gL\M/\- ?NP"L\ Y L1¢_”MJ '3ch<¢\
FQQch\ ¢ nD Qu&‘_\cc“ 9“?""7 s oes ~cd Q)

L\LY o{' %CCcLof"
é ZO D;\go,\ g\ruc \‘

SURVEY
66



SSSSSSSSSSSSSS

N\ [ I I
1
Case NO- 15 o £ ! n-/‘/',// of ovatur
5 620 Wllson ST = o 50 DPrard 't/(r))(;///'//( -;’j/, wstment ®
919

64{/)/{*/}/4(//' 29 20720

MAP
67



City Hall, Council Chamber 402 Lee St NE @ 4:00PM

25,8000 @ 4 ovpm

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _ AveTin) 2 i munsen@d N

MAILING ADDR: _t40oY  Moss Cunpel Ro

CITY, STATE, 2ZIP:_Haetssy AL BSLHO

PHONE: _25G-502 - 34985

‘//,'

L 3

PROPERTY OWNER: _ Avcrind ZirAreTitan)

OWNER ADDR: Y418 Dawviue Cono
'l

CITY, STATE, ZIP: Décwwi?-/, Al 2SL03

PHONE: _2SG- S02-34 85

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: 2448 Danville Boad Sco

NATURE OF APPEAL:

HOME OCCUPATION @ SETBACK VARIANCE L SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
(O OTHER (XX SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  ({S) DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

***x*Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

ReAr oF Tw o -

“ .

Can Be BonT beu D Tivs PeopreT, Doe T2 Cioco 2are . 2254“557-.% an g’

UngAance oN Reae Set Rack

Applicant Name (print) If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:

Si e representative for the Zone Aﬂ’l -

Representative Name (print)___Y ¢ CE@4\] Towm request both signatures Hearing Date % -R5 o>
Signature are required Approved/Disapproved

Date_ oty - 2-20

DA LTS

CASE NO. 16 4408 DANVILLE RD. SW
68



Lot 15, Autumn
Ridge Estates Sub.
Db. 2009, Pg. 2353

N88" 12" 47"W 126.34

|
|
: [ 15" Buiding [
|

. —

mne
L3
! 15
i
© 41" 417 [ is 0.74—Ac
SO" 41" 41"W 260.76 I oy i2 G.74-hcre
> {2 Pg. 719
| ' £ 12 5 R e
P Y 3= | __—N1" 35" 047E 260.34
o o e Lot 16, Autumn
| & ) Ridge Estates
- s - i Sub.
s88" 23’ 16"E 122.29L 3 ! Db. 2000, Pg.
| S
| 8 i
| & \ H /—NBS' 23’ 16"W 329.70
[} T
| = } 15 Bulding Lne TNy T~ -
| & ! 1
s34 o I ! oint of Beginning !
2 I |
\P o - - | Lot 16, Autumn
S S17 04" 30"W 113.91 | Ridge Estates
| 2 Db. 2018, | Sub.
'N1* 37° 10"E 419.75 o1 Po. 1312 | Db 2000, Po.

N1" 25’ 48"E 270.10

e o o

F 4
<
3 = Ngsl 17 32"W 208.80
S2° 25° 11"W 155.66 ,
A |
R o =S —— m— &
I 7 1 | ob. B42, L
17 H Pg. 774 :
Iy /’ ! NB8® 17° 32"W 331.69
/{7 / ~——s1* 25' 48"W 150.00 |
i'/ 4 S6* 15'|14”W 55.72 {\'
/ i o gt | LN1* 25 487E 149.84
F / N9 21" 47°E 363.76
e I WU S
/ Point of Commencement

SE corner of S 3 of NW } of SW } of
Sec. 13, T6S, R5W, Morgon County,

Al
S15° 24’ 40"W 112.37

See Attached Certification Documentation for Remainder of Survey Information

10050 100 lMop of Survey: 4418 Danville Road SW, Decatur, Al. 35603
Prop ng Location
with

LEGEND
Rebar Pin Found
@ ron Pin Capped Fogerman™ set ) mecom
@ PX NAL SET NOT TO SCALE
® MOMUMENT FOUND AC ACRES
@ #5 kron Pin Rebar found €L CENTERUNE
X ron P Copped “Greens™ found 0S. DEED BOOK
RON PIPE FOUND ESMNT EASEMENT
URUTY POLE MBL MINMAM BULDNG UNE
B TELEPHONE RSER 0D OUTSIDE DIAMETER
B WATER METER PB.  PLAT BOOK
@ ELECTRCAL BOX PG PACE
A TRAVERSE PONT REMON. REFERENCE MONUMENT
B concrer UaD UTUTY & DRANAGE
9 wATER VALE ROW RIGHT OF WAY

J)":_I'l W

SURVEY
69



State of Alabama
County of Morgan

I, David Lee Fagerman, a Registered Land Surveyor with the firm of XRAM Inc., hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the foregoing is a true and correct map or plat of
the following described property:

Parent Tract Property Address: 4418 Danville Road, SW, Decatur, Alabama 35603

Original Deed Description of Tract is shown below:

A tract of land located in NW ' of the SW % of Section 13, Township 6 South, Range 5 West,
Huntsville Meridian, Morgan.County Alabama, said tract being more particularly described in Deed
Book 902, at Pages 719-720, as found recorded in the Judge of Probate’s office in the City of
Decatur, Morgan County, Alabama, with a photocopy from page 719 of the aforementioned deed
being shown as follows:

Road; thence South along

East to the int '
oS Gr lenfw ©f beginning; andq containing ¥ acre, = ..
7N

On-the-ground Survey of Tract is shown below:

A tract of land located in NW % of the SW % of Section 13, Township 6 South, Range 5 West,
Huntsville Meridian, Morgan County Alabama, said tract being more particularly described in Deed
Book 902, at Pages 719-720, as found recorded in the Judge of Probate’s office in the City of
Decatur, Morgan County, Alabama, and said tract being more particularly described, based on found
monumentation and possession on the ground as shown on the attached Map of Survey, as follows:

Commence at the unrecovered southeast corner of the S %2 of the NW % of the SW Y of Section 13,
Township 6 South, Range 5 West of the Huntsville Meridian, Morgan County, Alabama,

Thence N 01-deg. 37-min. 10” E a distance .of 419.75-feet to an iron pin capped “Fagerman LS 19253
set for the Point of Beginning of the hereon described tract of land, said iron pin being located at a corner
of Lot 16, Autumn Ridge Estates Subdivision, as found recorded in Plat Book 2001 at Page 11, as found
in the Judge of Probate’s office in the City of Decatur, Morgan County, Alabama;

Thence N 01-deg. 35-min. 04” E along the west line of said Lot 16 a distance .of 260.34-feet to an iron
pin capped “Greene” found at the common back corner of Lots 15 and 16, Autumn Ridge Estates
Subdivision;

Thence N 88-deg. 12-min. 47 W along the south line of said Lot 15 a distance .of 126.34-feet to an iron
pin found at the southwest corner of Lot 15,Autumn Ridge Estates Subdivision, said iron pin found also
being located on the east margin of the 60-foot wide Danville Road SW;

Thence S 00-deg. 41-min. 41 W along the east margin of said Danville Road SW a distance .of 260.76-
feet to an iron pin capped “Fagerman LS 19253 set;

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
70



Surveyor’s Notes:

1)
2)

3)
4

5)
6)

7)

Bearing basis for this tract was from GPS data collection, using Alabama West, U.S. Survey Foot,
NAD 83 coordinate system for all values.

Unless stated otherwise, jurisdictional areas, if any, which might impact the use of the premises
were not located.

Unless stated otherwise, this survey was prepared without the benefit of an abstract of title.
Unless stated otherwise, only evidence of easements or structures thereto which are apparent from
a casual above ground inspection of premises are shown.

Unless stated otherwise, no evidence of any type of easements, including prescriptive easements
or and structures thereto were located during the survey of the premises.

No investigation was made during the performance of the survey to discover evidence of the
existence of any structures which may indicate the location of buried utilities on the premises.
The premises shown and described hereon are subject to any existing easements, rights-of-way,
restrictions, covenants, and set-back lines, whether or not recorded in public records.

Surveyor’s Report:

1)
2)

3)

4)

The primary deed that was used to reconstruct this property boundary was Deed Book 902, Pages
719-720.

Secondary deeds that helped in the reconstruction of the parent tract were: Deed Book 2018, Page
1312-1314, Deed Book 1088, Page 713-714, and Deed Book 2006, Page 6310.

The adjoining subdivision on the north and east boundaries of this property aided in determining
the north and east lines. This subdivision is Autumn Ridge Estates, per Plat Book 2001 at Page
11 of the Plat Map records for Morgan County, Alabama.

Building footprint, as shown on the Map of Survey, was located in the field from wood stakes at
the corners of the proposed building.

I hereby state that all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed in accordance with the
current requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in the State of Alabama, to the best of
my knowledge, information, and belief. Copyrighted by XRAM Inc., no part of this drawing may be
copied, added to, altered, or reproduced by any means without written permission from XRAM Inc.

According to this Survey, under my supervision, this the 20th day of July 2020.

David Lee Fagerman, PLS #19253

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION PG. 2

71



Legend
d HOME OCCUPATIONS

EEE;pameB
SENT MAILINGS TO

Case No.16
4408 Danville RD SW

7///7 q eeatur
e// }J)(;(//'(/ I/ 'f/(')'/\(://///y : //(}?/J/l//(’///
(Y/(/)/(‘///é(‘/’ 29 2020 —

MAP

72



L Board of Zoning Adjustment

—

appLicanT: _ D WY Maees be‘(leD snent LLC
MALING ADDR: _ S S 17 lnclign H: //: /Zeaﬂl SE
cryvstatezr:_Decadur  Alobean o

PHONE __ 256 -2271- 14§19

PROPERTY OWNER: Sc‘.&g_ 7) H Mn o gj)e\/ﬂ /D Dine l/\+ LL(
OWNER ADDR: 58577 Tndian Hills RA StEli

CITYSTATEZIP: [ D€  adfzs o= A

owNerPHONE _ 2SS =2 Q7 - TLE T

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL:

Lot 34 _City View Edafe 2702 Henley Lo S

NATURE OF APPEAL:

[J HOME OCCUPATION SETBACK VARIANCE [J SIGN VARIANCE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [CJ APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER [J SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED  [[J DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

*****App]icants or Duly Appointed Represcntative MUST be present in order
for the casc to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING, HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

(__)'g, Q—*“-OL'CJ

Re%mﬁi&&w%ﬂd_, setback Variaunce

;_:,.n icant Name({print) ‘ i ,JV[/—’ ‘/': > | Srve 'L“& ~—— L(; & 5 Office Use
| . = A toon If applicant is using a -

e - e : cceived By
i ,/ ~ .| representative for the Tons "B

Hepresenative Namelpriat) z [" ~ 7@ V5 | request both signatures Ir‘lcari—ng Date
I (S are required. »

wpmature” ) = _L_ S e L Approved/Disapproved

G lis I 22 é

| Date = -~ ( £l2.8 B . R

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of cach mounth at 4:00 M in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall. Applicstions must be filed by
the 10" of the month 10 be heard the last Tucsday of the month

CASE NO. 17 2702 HARLEY CIR. SW

73



PUGH WRIGHT
MCANALLY

LOT

SURVEY
74



Variance Request — City View — Charlotte Addition Lot 34

We request a rear yard setback variance of 22 feet, reducing the rear yard setback from 40 feet to 18
feet. This is a corner lot with required double front setbacks which reduces the proposed building
envelope. Lots 1 and 23 at the intersection of Sarah Lane and Brayden Drive are 0.45 acres and 0.42
acres respectively. This lot, Lot 34, is 0.35 acres (approximately 20% smaller). In order to match similar
construction size with other homes on Harley Circle, we request this setback reduction.

The existing home adjacent to this lot is constructed approximately 58 feet from the lot line. This will
provide a separation of over 70 feet from the covered porch to the existing adjacent home.

The attached sketch shows the proposed variance along with the surrounding lots.

Thank you for your consideration

LETTER
75



[J|c=imD (%)
(wwh@
S

~—

0 | U oo | gy B0

2101

ARAH LN|SW

&

Legend 2029
A HOME OCCUPATIONS m | O i 2
L, e

A ;
: BN

@ o8|y

| | I

2 702 H arley CI [ SW Beard of [(C/’”””'y a;//(///o'/mm/ ®

Gy(///(w/é('/ 29 2020

MAP
76



s 'Lﬁ:ﬁ_fﬁ_

Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _ L oy G. Monk
MAILING ADDR: _ 310k O e C ourt S\
CITYSTATEZIP: Decetur  Alubewia 3Sco3

RHONE: _256-355° 33§

PROPERTYOWNER: __Sawme | a v vy (&. Mo nk.
OWNER ADDR: : 2’(70/,3 ﬁf‘tlf/\o\& [abci gt o L)
CITY STATE ZIP: T Ca;/‘l,uf; A 3503
OWNERPHONE:__ A S~ 35S — 3L 345

ADDRESS FOR APPE%" & A5

‘ DO l/: //40.0 (jmpr‘f

: Vs AL
d
NATURE OF APPEAL: .

[J HOME OCCUPATION 5 SETBACK VARIANCE [] SIGN VARIANCE
[JUSE PERMITTED ON APPEAL [J APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
[JOTHER ] SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED [] DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED

¥k*** Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order
for the case to be heard™*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE:DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS.)

A%!Q'na Hrge . 5 afide \I/AV// 5@‘/’55{(/&

\/JLH‘\& nce_

Applicant Name(print)_ Loy  Mon k
: If applicant is using a Office Use

sm-m:«%afm_ representative for the %oexi:lv%-B-y?“Z/_—

Represenative Name(print), request both signatures Hearing Date_7/27 FoTS
Signature, are required. Approved/Disapproved
Date

The Board of Zoning Adjustment meets the last Tuesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Council Chambers on first floor of City Hall. Applications must be filed by
the 10° of the month to be heard the last Tuesday of the month.

CASE NO. 18 900 VILLAGE COURT SW
77



Variance Request — Vestavia Court, Lot 93-B

We are requesting a variance of 5’-0” to the side yard setback requirement for construction of a new
home. This location was originally platted for a future roadway and was later replatted as a lot. The

other lots along this street are 55-feet and 60-feet wide allowing for a 45-foot wide building envelope.

Due to medical issues, our home needs to be all on one level. In order to construct a home generally
matching the square footages of the surrounding homes and to more closely match the widths of the
surrounding homes, we request that the side setback be reduced from 9 feet to 4 feet. This would
provide a 45-foot wide building envelope that would match other lots along this street.

Thank you for your consideration

REQUEST
78



CITY of DECATUR

P. O. Box 488 — Decatur, Alabama 35602

Coromodore Stephen Decatur
1779-1820

April 12, 1995

Mr. David Goss
1491 7th Avenue SE
Decatur, AL 356401
RE: Application and,  appeal of David Goss and Lenny Hayes
for several 3-foot side yard variances to the
requirements of Section 25-19.3 of the Zoning Ordinance
to construct patio homes with /9 feet side yards instedd
of 12-feet side yards on Lot 1-93 of Vestavia Court on
Spring Avenue SW, located in a R-5, Single-Family Resi-
dential Patio Home Zoning District.

Dear Mr. Goss:

Your application to the Board of Zoning Adjustment for a
variance or a use permitted appeal to the Zoning Ordinance
or the Sign Ordinance.of City of Decatur was considered on
Tuesday, April 11, 1995,

Your application w

If you have any que ase contact our office at 351-

7582.
Sincerely,

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

James L. Brothers
Building Director and
Custodian of Records

/paf

1995 VARIANCE APPROVAL

79



E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 18

3612

=
4| &
5y
oy | AL (80 | | e

3507 ‘

2
7
>
<
=
x
a
)
af II}I FdbF
' 4 VILLAGE CT SW
d 4 | W
d B703] |~
LL \)
Z 3705 m
= 3719 a7 i (0
o | ) o R ) ) [
m| VESTAVIA DR SW
Legend _l (
d HOME OCCUPATIONS '1
— parcels “
SENT MAILINGS TO
b
Case No.18
- 900 Village Court

/8///// (/ @(:ﬂﬂ/{/f
@;mv/ (/ @/zily %’(l/jlmml ®
6/2/@1(6@“ 29, 2020 —

MAP
80



